22:?5;&730 Russell - DNR, Elliott <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

CCA&YV Action Plan - VLF2 Phase 3A

Johnna Gonzalez <Johnna.Gonzalez@newmont.com> Tue, Feb 27, 2024 at 7:19 AM
To: "Elliott Russell (DNR-DRMS)" <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Cc: "Means - DNR, Russ" <russ.means@state.co.us>, Amy Eschberger - DNR <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>, Katie Blake <Katie.Blake@newmont.com>, Nikie
Gagnon - DNR <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>

Hi Elliott,

Please see the attached PowerPoint presentation regarding CC&V’s Action Plan for the remediation on Phase 3A. Also included in the presentation is the acreage
for the exclusion zone area.

A weekly progress report will be submitted to DRMS on Tuesdays for the week prior activities.
If you have any additional questions, please let me know.

Thanks,

Newmont.

Johnna Gonzalez

ENVIRONMENTAL

100 N 3™ Street
PO Box 191

Victor, CO 80860

M 719.313.0447

NEWMONT.COM

From: Elliott Russell (DNR-DRMS) <elliott.russell@state.co.us>

Sent: Thursday, February 15, 2024 3:51 PM

To: Katie Blake <Katie.Blake@Newmont.com>

Cc: Johnna Gonzalez <Johnna.Gonzalez@newmont.com>; Means - DNR, Russ <russ.means@state.co.us>; Amy Eschberger - DNR
<amy.eschberger@state.co.us>; Nikie Gagnon - DNR <nikie.gagnon@state.co.us>; Jeff Fugate <Jeff.Fugate@coag.gov>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RTB Letter and Notice of Board Hearing M1980244

Katie,

As discussed in yesterday's meeting, here is the Reason to Believe (RTB) a Violation Exists and Notice of Board Hearing regarding the VLF2 Phase 3 ore stacking
issue. The matter has been scheduled before the MLRB on March 20th. This notice was sent via certified mail today to Lori Smith.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Elliott Russell


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.newmont.com_&d=DwMGaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=34TivbiBQUfNGacY6zBEltFRB2rDC0H0DH7_VAwE5pA&m=tcMg8wGUS741VzPc4dblYdnYEm3WxyXIeW_X_zaFzzQ6DODSWmuCgRPwyKw2_3Bf&s=0IYp4c0nvLBeqpuqJ7IiAnZZRIvxJca0u26eUFl8xR4&e=
mailto:elliott.russell@state.co.us
mailto:Johnna.Gonzalez@newmont.com
mailto:russ.means@state.co.us
mailto:amy.eschberger@state.co.us
mailto:nikie.gagnon@state.co.us
mailto:Jeff.Fugate@coag.gov

Environmental Protection Specialist

Minerals Regulatory Program

I am working remotely and can be reached at 303.903.4456

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

***Please note the Division's mailing address has changed***

P 303.866.3567 x8132 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.903.4456
Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

Elliott.Russell@state.co.us | https://drms.colorado.gov

@ Newmont CC&V VLF2P3A Cell 5 work plan 02262024.pptx
6111K


mailto:Elliott.Russell@state.co.us
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/drms.colorado.gov__;!!GOZoAE6SQk4fYw!zTv1fdsPlfujeKonq4K5vts0VSo2G4G_1SEiJkEPSf5pBz7kBq5xVdzipWoRj0CzZ_B4Nn9K26vlwuiuHTHhrq_jU_WMfyhKLw$
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=96bd1ddfe5&view=att&th=18deaf2a88b9375d&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=96bd1ddfe5&view=att&th=18deaf2a88b9375d&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw

Cripple Creek and Victor Mine
VLF 2 Phase 3A Work Plan

Newmont.



VLF 2 Phase 3A 10050 Lift - February 5, 2024 Status N

Drone photo
and scan of
10050 lift,
Cell 5 and
Cell 6
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Cripple Creek and Victor Mine



Limits of No Leaching - Piping Detail

ARG
;J/}% !H 1\,\\1\{9&

7 4

—

i

]
LY Ol

J
i

& /y o ?\

pRat

Area of No
Leaching:

86,986 ft2

=N\ —

| Vs
\ N

L N f}
[ VA .
in \ AR

S
g

S

7

(2 acres)

Sy
ey
/e

C [ ]

=— Ij.nfrlu' I .E:‘:l',' vﬁ )

P Prajscta’0106. 065 CCAY EokA-CADWAGEY 105 065,00 1F.dwe—2/23/2004 245 Pl

L] . (BT CRIFPLE CREEK & VICTOR
aNewFields %o e coupsty

PrOJECT
VLF2 PHASE 341 REPAIR
e
MITS OF NO LEACHING | 10608S001F
UNTIL GEOMEMBRANE LINER IS RE—CERTIFIED I 0

Cripple Creek and Victor Mine

NEWMONT CORPORATION




Limits of Excavation

P Pregecta 0108048 COBY EniA—CADA AICE), | 4085, 00 1P dwg—2/20/ 2004 245

Cripple Creek and Victor

2/20/2024 GROUND CONTOURS
PROFOSED EXCAWETION

udms aF UNER
REFLACEMENT

TIF OF PEs54
LIMTS OF GEOWEMBRRNE LINES

CORAFT

] o B FEET

[ENewFlelds]

CIETCRIPFLE CREEK & VICTOR
GOLD MIRING COMPANY

FREECT
/| VLF2

PHASE 3A1 REPAIR

e

LIMITS OF EXCAVATION

N

EWMONT CORPORATION

AFPROKIMATE ORE CELL BOUNDART




Cross Section
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Limits of Geomembrane Replacement, Liner Type N
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Project Schedule

VLF2 Phase 3 Repair

Define Excavation Area

Develop Plan

DREMS Review

Survey Layout

Bulk Material Move (5 ft above liner)

Maobilization

Dozer push to Mine Ops (2 ft above liner)

Expose Liner with Mini Excavator

Repair Liner

Replace DCF

Morth Road

Survey for RoC

Record of Construction Documentation
DRMS Review

Manage Repair

Duration
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0.5 week JHL - Conley
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Old Controls: Stacking Order Guidance 10050 Lift N
VLF 2 Stacking Plan - Phase 3A w

TIREIEND, o Dumping Order
10050_002 -> t R and Cell
S . information
10050_005 (crushed only) > North given in
10050_006 -= p|anning
10050_007 -> packet.

« Electronic
and paper
copies
available

* Foreperson
uses this
information
to line out

i the crews
| .
Blue boundary is an all { durlng the
material types zone. ;,-' Sh Ift
Magenta is crushed only _J,"
Arrows show stacking Ff

dirartinn

NEWMONT CORPORATION 8



New Controls: Stacking Order Guidance 10100 Lift N

Stacking order must be

strictly followed.
Overflows goes to VLF

210300

+ Contact STP if you face
any stacking challenges

Zone 08

76kt
,r" Zone' Zone 11
| 56 1\1 o S5kt

.‘

\

VLF 2 Stacking Plan - Phase 3A N
Stack Order
10100_007-> | 1
10100_008-> ~
10100_009-> \M North
10100_010-> ' -
10100_011-> /\

,r,h4 Zone 09 J
44 ki
\ Zone 05 \
| 29 kt

Zum
\N@_

More details
added:

Instructions
Directions
Communication
with operators

NEWMONT CORPORATION 9



New Controls for Stacking Guidance: Minestar Files N
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